Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT -

Agency: BREVARD COUNTY S.O.
Time of Inspection: 07:59

INTOXILYZER 8000

Serial Number: 80-001004

Date of Inspection: 09/25/2022 Software: 8100.27

Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No

Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK

Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met

Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect

Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK

Yes
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) {g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B {g/210L)

Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:25721080A2

Exp: 11/05/2023
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.197 0.078
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.198 0.079
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.198 0.079

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( ot comply |

I certify that I hold a wvalid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

ROBERT F WAGNER

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

a2/ ,ﬁyt% 7?717/(&%0%@

ignature and“Printed Name

09/25/2022

Date




From: Wagner, Robert

To: Soto, Israel
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL EMAIL>Instrument 80-001004 and 80-006233 Agency Inspections
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:01:08 AM

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Talk about fat finger the keys. 5 TY

From: Soto, Israel [mailto:IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Wagner, Robert <robert.wagner@bcso.us>

Subject: <EXTERNAL EMAIL>Instrument 80-001004 and 80-006233 Agency Inspections

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Brevard County Sheriff’s Office. DO NOT
CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If
you believe this is SPAM please forward to SPAM(@bcso.us.

Good Morning

The October inspections for Intoxilyzers 80-001004 and 80-006233 show that 55 simulators were
used (see attached).

Can you confirm how many simulators were used for the inspections?

Israel Soto

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media npon request. Y our email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: BREVARD COUNTY S.O.
Time of Inspection:11:10

Serial Number: 80-001004

Date of Inspection:10/11/2022 Software: 8100.27

Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK Yes

Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000 Yes

Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met Yes

Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect Yes

Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK Yes

Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#: 202106B (g/210L)

Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot #: 25721080A2

Exp: 11/05/2023

0.000 0.049 0.079 0.197 0.079
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.198 0.080
0.000 0.049 0.080 0.198 0.079

Number of Simulators Used: 55

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and
that I performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

ROBERT F WAGNER

Signature and Printed Name
10/11/2022

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 -- March 2004

Reprinted From Database





